A BRIEF OVERVIEW OF HISTORIC  BATH
Bath is the oldest town in North Carolina, founded in 1705. Its history, scenic harbor and picturesque Main Street make it one of the state’s, and the nation’s, historic treasures. It has a population of 280 within tight town boundaries, but with several thousand others living along the Pamlico River, creeks  and bays and in the countryside within a five mile radius of the town.
One of Bath’s co-founders was John Lawson, author of A New Voyage to Carolina (London, 1709), the only book written in the Carolinas during the proprietary period of Carolina history.

Bath was a refugee center during the Tuscarora Indian War (1711-12) in which more than 190 settlers and several hundred native-Americans were killed.
Bath was the seat of proprietary government for three governors: Robert Daniel, Thomas Cary and Charles Eden. And it was the home of Christopher Gale, the first chief justice of North Carolina.
Bath served as the seat of Bath County; and when Bath County was divided in 1738, Bath became the seat of Beaufort County and remained the seat until 1785 when courthouse was moved to Washington.

Bath was the home of the first library in North Carolina, consisting of one thousand books and pamphlets shipped to St. Thomas Parish in 1701 by the Society for the Propagation of the 
Gospel.  The parish was founded before the town.

North Carolina’s first free school was established in Bath to instruct Negroes and Indians.

Bath was a haven for pirates until 1718 when Blackbeard was killed in a battle with a British vessel and his head brought to Bath as a warning against piracy.

In the 1920’s, Bath was the inspiration for Show Boat, the acclaimed novel  that led to a  Broadway musical  classic and three movies.  Edna Ferber, the author, visited Bath while the James Adams Floating  Theater was in town  for its annual visit.

Bath’s architectural evolution over three centuries can be seen in several buildings in the town, among them:
St. Thomas Episcopal Church, (c.1734), of brick construction and the oldest church building in the State. Open to the public.
The Palmer-Marsh House (c.1744), one of the oldest homes in the state. It has a unique double chimney, 17 feet wide and four feet thick at its base.  Maintained by the State and open to the public.
The Van Der Veer House (c.1790.), a frame gambrel-roofed dwelling.  State-maintained and open to the public.

The Glebe House, also known as the Williams House, was built between 1827 and 1832, is maintained by St. Thomas Parrish, and is soon to be open to the public.

The Bonner House (c.1830-40) overlooking Bath Bay from the site where John Lawson’s daughter, Isabella, once had a home. State-maintained and open to the public.

Bath Methodist Church (c. 1900), a white frame building which is striking in its simplicity. 
Swindell’s  Store (circa 1900), a two story brick building now being restored to its original state.

Bath Christian Church (c.1905), known for its twin towers and stained glass windows.
Bath High School (built in two phases, 1918 and 1921) and being restored.
Between 15,000 and 20,000 tourists visit the visitor’s center  and the  state-maintained houses with tour guides during  a typical year.  Three or four times that many drive or stroll through the town, use picnic grounds at Bonner’s point, tie up at public dock facilities, and make unguided visits to St. Thomas Church and to historic cemeteries and burial plots in the town.
